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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Vincent C. Matthews, Ed.D., Superintendent, San Francisco Unified 
School District 
Dr. Grant Colfax, Director, Department of Public Health 
Trent Rhorer, Executive Director, Human Services Agency 
Linda Shaw, Liaison to the Board, City College of San Francisco 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Joint City, School District, and City College Select 
Committee 

DATE:  November 20, 2019 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Joint City, School District, and City College Select 
Committee has received the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Yee 
on November 12, 2019: 

File No.  191156 

Hearing on the current services, programs, and accessibility of mental 
health care for children and youth; and requesting the San Francisco 
Unified School District, Department of Public Health, Human Services 
Agency, and City College of San Francisco to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 

c: Esther Casco, San Francisco Unified School District 
Viva Mogi, San Francisco Unified School District 
Kevin Truitt, San Francisco Unified School District 
Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 
Dr. Naveena Bobba, Department of Public Health 
Sneha Patil, Department of Public Health 
Krista Ballard, Human Services Agency 




